

## KAREN KEENE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER  
DIGITAL ILLUSTRATOR  
FINE ARTIST

478.955.3732  
karenkeene60@gmail.com

## WORK EXPERIENCE:

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Panaprint, Inc. (2014-Present)  
Macon, Georgia

- Magazine Design and Layout
- Brochure Design and Layout
- Logo Design
- Various Print Media Design

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

The Macon Telegraph (1989-2013)  
Macon, Georgia

- Ad Design
- Newspaper Special Section and Magazine Design and Layout
- In-House Marketing Materials Design

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Panaprint, Inc. (1986-1989)  
Macon, Georgia

- Magazine Design and Layout
- Brochure Design and Layout
- Logo Design
- Various Print Media Design

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Singer Corporation NASA Subcontractor (1983-1984)  
Houston, Texas

- Technical Drawing on CAD

## SOFTWARE SKILLS:

- Adobe InDesign CC
- Adobe Illustrator CC
- Adobe Photoshop CC
- Adobe Mobile Creative Apps

## EDUCATION:

University of Houston  
Houston, Texas  
Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Communication

## PROFILE:

My employment with the Macon Telegraph and Panaprint constitutes nearly 30 years of experience in the print industry.

I've been using Adobe InDesign CC, Illustrator CC and Photoshop CC for many years. An artist at heart, I also use Adobe's mobile design apps to create digital illustrations. The design of this resume was created using Adobe's CC design apps.

At the newspaper, I designed ads for our advertisers, special sections and in-house marketing materials.

The newspaper environment is extremely fast-paced and dead-line oriented. This environment taught me how to produce and turn around quickly creative and effective graphic design.

A printing company is also fast-paced and dead-line oriented, though less so than a newspaper. My experience at the newspaper has been an added value to Panaprint as I've been able to produce, in an efficient and timely manner, beautiful, effective products. These products include magazines, digests, calendars, brochures, logos, business cards, and a variety of print media.

I am driven by a strong work ethic to meet and exceed customer's expectations. I am versatile and work well independently and collaboratively.

My online portfolio can be viewed at <https://comp01.myportfolio.com>

*Please copy and paste web address in browser if problem viewing.*

